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Ms. Amanda Rivera

Lee County Hearing Examiner
1500 Monroe Street - Suite 218

Fort Myers, PL 33901

RE: Cypress Woods RV Resort RVPD
DCI2020-00002

Applicant's 48-Hour Letter Addendum

Dear Ms. Rivera:

It has come to my attention that the corrected open space and indigenous numbers were not included in
the staff report.

Condition 10: Open Space. The required open space should be 64.24 +/- acres, and not 67.66 +/-
acres.

Condition 11: Indigenous Open Space. The minimum required indigenous open space should be
35.09+/- acres and not 36.64 +/- acres.

It is my understanding that Environmental Sciences has been made aware of the correct numbers.

Your consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated.

Si/icerely,

NM/kc

cc: Mr. John Fredyma
Mr. Brian Roberts

Ms. Alexis Crespo
Mr. Dan Hartley
Mr. John English
Mr. Jeremy Sterk
Mr. Duane Truitt

leal^Montgomer/ Xv

4635 S. Del Prado Blvd.
Cape Coral, Florida 33904

(239)542-3148

4524 Gun Club Road, Suite 203
West Palm Beach, Florida 33415

(561)471-1366


